

## Collaborative Data Resource Book of Community Data Cabell County

Please check off the potential data sources for the service array project. **Updated July 22, 2014**

**Submitted by Debra Harris Bowyer, Cabell County Family Resource Network**

Data Type	Available?	Specify RCD plan	Date Reviewed	Notes
<b>Population</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/popest/">http://www.census.gov/popest/</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• State &amp; County Demographic Characteristics -- based on <a href="#">ACS</a> 2009 5-year estimates <a href="http://proximityone.com/ussc0509.htm">http://proximityone.com/ussc0509.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• West Virginia Census Tract Demographic Characteristics - based on <a href="#">ACS</a> 2009 5-year estimates <a href="http://proximityone.com/ustr0509_wv.htm">http://proximityone.com/ustr0509_wv.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<b>Poverty</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• US Census Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates <a href="http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/data/index.html">http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/data/index.html</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<b>Demographic-Economic Statistical System</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Use the Demographic-Economic Statistical System (DESS) to interactively view, analyze, extract and map demographic-economic data down to the intersection level. <a href="http://proximityone.com/dess.htm">http://proximityone.com/dess.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<b>Housing</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Median Housing Value by State &amp; Metro: 2007, 2008 &amp; Change <a href="http://proximityone.com/acs0708mhv.htm">http://proximityone.com/acs0708mhv.htm</a></li> <li>• Housing Price Index <a href="http://proximityone.com/hpi.htm">http://proximityone.com/hpi.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<b>Employment and Unemployment</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) program produces monthly and annual employment, unemployment, and labor force data for Census regions and divisions, States, counties, metropolitan areas, and many cities, by place of residence. <a href="http://www.bls.gov/lau/">http://www.bls.gov/lau/</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<b>Government Assistance</b> DHHR - <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.gov">www.wvdhhr.gov</a> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• DHHR staff only has access to: Cognos, dashboard and FREDI <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/cfsr/CFSRDashBoard.pdf">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/cfsr/CFSRDashBoard.pdf</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website (PDF doc)
<b>Marriages/Divorces</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Health Stats Cluster on County level <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/statserv/VitalStats.asp">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/statserv/VitalStats.asp</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<b>Birth Statistics</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• WV Birth Score Program - Developmental Risk and Newborn Hearing Screen Initiative 2010 Report, Feb 2011  <i>Contact: Candice Hamilton, WV Birth Score Program</i></li> </ul> Data - Prenatal (self report) WV Prenatal Risk Assessment, Jan 2011 Document- Medicaid Prenatal and Infant	Yes		8-29-12	Doc

Data Type	Available?	Specify RCD plan	Date Reviewed	Notes
<p><b>CHIP/Medicaid</b>  <b>WVCHIP</b> was created in 1998 to help working families who do not have health insurance for their children. Plan of implementation and annual reports are on the website.  <a href="http://www.chip.wv.gov/resources/Pages/HistoricalResources.aspx">http://www.chip.wv.gov/resources/Pages/HistoricalResources.aspx</a></p> <p><b>Medicaid</b> provides medical care in the community or in an institutional setting, such as a nursing home, to individuals who otherwise may not be able to afford the care.  <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/family_assistance/medicaid.asp">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/family_assistance/medicaid.asp</a></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability (LOCHHRA) Reports  <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/family_assistance/reports.asp">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/family_assistance/reports.asp</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<p><b>Death Statistics</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Frequently Requested Statistics - Most of the data on this page were extracted from the annual <a href="#">Vital Statistics</a> report. All data are from published sources. The <a href="#">Publications</a> page has a listing of online and printed data reports available from the Health Statistics Center.  <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/Statserv/Stat_Triv.asp">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/Statserv/Stat_Triv.asp</a></li> <li>Online West Virginia Death Records &amp; Indexes  <a href="http://www.deathindexes.com/westvirginia/index.html">http://www.deathindexes.com/westvirginia/index.html</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Information on the history of WV, the Archives &amp; History website is the premier on-line resource. The site features primary and secondary source documents, photographs, and databases; lists collections and other materials available in the State Archives; and provides research guides and assistance for genealogists.  <a href="http://www.wvculture.org/">http://www.wvculture.org/</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<p><b>Health</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The West Virginia Health Statistics Center (HSC) has two main functions: to be the state's official repository of vital records and to analyze and make available information from vital records and other health-related data sources to inform planning and policy decisions.  <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<p><b>Education</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Drop out data &amp; Truancy Cabell County Schools  <i>Documents – Contact – Sherri Woods, Student Support (304-528-5207)</i></li> </ul>	Yes		7-24-12	Doc
<p><b>County Health Rankings:</b> Overview of what's going on in the county.  <a href="http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/app/west-virginia/2013/cabell/county/outcomes/overall/snapshot/by-rank">http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/app/west-virginia/2013/cabell/county/outcomes/overall/snapshot/by-rank</a></p>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Dropout Prevention Forums report:</b> Report from discussion group throughout the community regarding dropout prevention.  <i>Document - Contact- Sara Blevins, Education Matters, United Way of the River Cities, (304-523-8929)</i></li> </ul>	Yes		8-28-12	Doc
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>West Virginia School District Demographic Profiles</b>  This section provides access to West Virginia school district demographic profiles based on data from the 2009 <a href="#">American Community Survey</a> (ACS) Use the school district demographic profiles to extend insights into the <a href="#">school district community</a>.  <a href="http://proximityone.com/wv_sdc.htm">http://proximityone.com/wv_sdc.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website

Data Type	Available?	Specify RCD plan	Date Reviewed	Notes
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family Statistics:</b> The Forum is a working group of federal agencies that collect, analyze and report data on issues related to children and families. “America’s Children in Brief: Key National Indicators of Well-Being, 2012” <a href="http://www.childstats.gov">http://www.childstats.gov</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>National Institute for Early Education Research</b> <a href="http://nieer.org">http://nieer.org</a> <a href="http://nieer.org/publications/state-preschool-2013">http://nieer.org/publications/state-preschool-2013</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>The National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP)</b> is the largest nationally representative and continuing assessment of what America’s students know and can do in various subject areas. <a href="http://nces.ed.gov/NATIONSREPORTCARD">http://nces.ed.gov/NATIONSREPORTCARD</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Literacy</b> WV Dept. of Education - Literacy Estimates - State and County Level <a href="http://wvde.state.wv.us/abe/literacyestimates.htm">http://wvde.state.wv.us/abe/literacyestimates.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>National Institute for Education Sciences</b> – National Center for Education Statistics – State and County Estimates of Low Literacy <a href="http://nces.ed.gov/naal/estimates/StateEstimates.aspx">http://nces.ed.gov/naal/estimates/StateEstimates.aspx</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Report of the National Reading Panel “Teaching Children to Read”</b> This summary report outlines the findings of the panel’s evidence based assessment of the scientific research literature on reading. This panel adopted rigorous research methodological standards in screening the research literature. In other words, their findings are based on valid scientific research. <a href="http://www.nationalreadingpanel.org/publications/summary.htm">www.nationalreadingpanel.org/publications/summary.htm</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>The National Right to Read Foundation</b> - This organization’s mission is to return comprehensive, scientifically-based reading instruction and good literature to every elementary school in America. This site provides many informative articles and links. <a href="http://www.nrrf.org">www.nrrf.org</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<p><b>Drug Use Local (Documents)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• PRIDE Survey data 2011-12</li> <li>• Teen Summit Focus Group March 2012</li> <li>• Teen Summit Focus Group March 2013</li> <li>• Communities Mobilizing for Change on Alcohol (report on 100 targeted surveys)</li> <li>• Cabell County Pride Survey Youth survey, Cabell County middle and high schools</li> </ul> <p>Contact: Cabell Co. Substance Abuse Prevention Partnership (304-523-8929)</p>	Yes		7-22-14	Doc
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Region 5</b> – Strategic Prevention Enhancement Grant Data &amp; Planning Team (Cabell, Wayne, Lincoln, Boone, Clay, Kanawha, Logan, Mason, Mingo, Putnam) Contact <i>Tim White, Prestera (304) 525-7851</i></li> </ul>	Yes		7-24-12	Doc
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Region 2 Tobacco Prevention Coalition</b> Youth Risk behavior survey – CDC <a href="http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/">http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/</a> Contact: <i>Teresa Mills, Cabell Huntington Health Dept., (304) 523-6483</i></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website

Data Type	Available?	Specify RCD plan	Date Reviewed	Notes
<b>Other statistics/data your collaborative is including in the Data book?</b>				
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Kids Count</b> - Annie E Casey Foundation  <a href="http://datacenter.kidscount.org/data/bystate/stateprofile.aspx?state=WV&amp;group=All&amp;loc=6991&amp;dt=1%2c3%2c2%2c4">http://datacenter.kidscount.org/data/bystate/stateprofile.aspx?state=WV&amp;group=All&amp;loc=6991&amp;dt=1%2c3%2c2%2c4</a>   <b>PDF Document:</b>  <a href="http://www.wvkidscount.org/sites/default/files/Data%20Book%20Final%20PDF%20-%20Low%20Res.pdf">http://www.wvkidscount.org/sites/default/files/Data%20Book%20Final%20PDF%20-%20Low%20Res.pdf</a> </li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Office of Maternal Child &amp; Family health</b> – statewide needs assessment conducted by Marshall Center for Business &amp; Economic Research  <i>Contact – Jackie Newson, WV DHHR</i> </li> </ul>	Yes		8-2012	On CD
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>WV Birth to 3 “Growing Together” report</b> - Part C State Performance Plan (SPP) for FFY 2005-2012, Most Recent Revisions Submitted February 1, 2011 with FFY 2009 APR  Data - Percentage of Individual Family Service Plans  <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.com/birth23">www.wvdhhr.com/birth23</a> </li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>State of America’s Children Handbook</b> - The Children's Defense Fund Leave No Child Behind® mission is to ensure every child a Healthy Start, a Head Start, a Fair Start, a Safe Start and a Moral Start in life and successful passage to adulthood with the help of caring families and communities.  <a href="http://www.childrensdefense.org">http://www.childrensdefense.org</a> </li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>The Children's Safety Network (CSN)</b> is a national resource center for the prevention of childhood injuries and violence. We offer expertise on a wide range of injury topics to State and Territorial Maternal and Child Health (MCH) and Injury and Violence Prevention (IVP) programs.  <a href="http://www.childrenssafetynetwork.org">http://www.childrenssafetynetwork.org</a> </li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Socioeconomic Data by County</b> - This report will return the following data on the selected county and will include national, state, and Appalachian averages: Population, Income, Unemployment, Poverty, Education, and Geography.  <a href="http://www.arc.gov/data">http://www.arc.gov/data</a> </li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System:</b> The Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System (YRBSS) monitors six types of health-risk behaviors that contribute to the leading causes of death and disability among youth and adults. Data breakdown by state <a href="http://www.cdc.gov/yrbs">www.cdc.gov/yrbs</a></li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Website
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Mission WV Program Data of Students served in THINK (Teaching Health Instead of Nagging Kids)</b> Local program data on cyber bullying &amp; youth relationships  <i>Contact: Torri Childs, Mission WV (304-562-0723)</i> </li> </ul>	Yes		7-22-14	Local program
<p><b>Child Welfare Data:</b> Collaboratives will have to utilize local DHHR Management Staff for up to date reports or if unavailable, can utilize 2010 data at <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/cfsr/CFSRDashboard.pdf">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/cfsr/CFSRDashboard.pdf</a></p> <p>Specific reports not covered in dashboard reports must come thru a DHHR management member from the local level as specified at <a href="http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/SAP.asp">http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/SAP.asp</a></p>	Yes		7-22-14	

### **WEBSITES: Substance Abuse Data Resources (submitted by CCSAPP)**

- WV Dept. Health and Human Resources - Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System  
<http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc/statserv/brfss.asp>
- National Center for Justice Planning - WV Statistical Analysis Center  
[http://www.ncjp.org/states/wv?vdt=glossary%7Cpage\\_6](http://www.ncjp.org/states/wv?vdt=glossary%7Cpage_6)
- WV Behavioral Health Epidemiological Profile, 2013  
[http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/resources/Documents/2013\\_State\\_Profile.pdf](http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/resources/Documents/2013_State_Profile.pdf)
- Cabell County profile, 2014  
<http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bhhf/Sections/programs/ProgramsPartnerships/AlcoholismandDrugAbuse/Research/Documents/County%20Profiles/Cabell%20County%202014.pdf>
- NSDUH - National Survey on Drug Use and Health  
<https://nsduhweb.rti.org/respweb/homepage.cfm>
- Monitoring the Future Survey (youth) - <http://monitoringthefuture.org/>
- Youth Risk Behavior Survey - <http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm>
- National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) - <http://www.drugabuse.gov/>
- Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) - <http://samhsa.gov/>
- NSSATS - National Survey of Substance Abuse Treatment Services  
<http://www.dasis.samhsa.gov/dasis2/nssats.htm>
- Center for Medicine in the Public Interest - <http://cmpi.org/>
- CAPTUS- Prevention Training and Technical Center- <http://captus.samhsa.gov/>
- CASA, Columbia University -<http://www.casacolumbia.org/>
- Partnership for Drug-free Kids -<http://www.drugfree.org/>
- National Institute on Alcoholism and Alcohol Abuse (NIAAA) - <http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/>
- National Institutes of Health (NIH) - <http://nih.gov/>
- WV Driving Under the Influence statistics - <http://responsibility.org/state-facts/west-virginia>
- Addiction Technology Transfer Center - <http://www.attcnetwork.org/home/>
- CDC Prevention Status Report - <http://www.cdc.gov/stltpublichealth/psr/>
- United Way Common Good Forecaster - <http://apps.unitedway.org/forecaster/>
- Drug Abuse Warning Network (DAWN) (SAMHSA) -<http://www.samhsa.gov/data/DAWN.aspx>
- Behavioral Health Barometer  
[http://www.samhsa.gov/data/StatesInBrief/2K14/National\\_BHBarometer.pdf](http://www.samhsa.gov/data/StatesInBrief/2K14/National_BHBarometer.pdf)
- Mayor's Resource Guide on Behavioral Health Issues  
<http://store.samhsa.gov/shin/content//PEP14-MAYORSRG/PEP14-MAYORSRG.pdf>
- County Health Rankings - <http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/>